April 29, 1988
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1rmray Af Aeamnariddian Brnm AN, ;
Federal Trade Commission
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Washington, D.C. 20580
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Re: Notification requirements in connection
with formation of a Partnership -

Dear Mr. Kaplan:

This letter is to confirm the advice you gave the
undersigned during a telephone conversation on Wednesday,
April 27, 1988, regarding the Federal Trade Commission's
(the "FTC's") position under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust
Improvements Act of 1976 (the "Act®™) and the requlations
promulgated by the FTC thereunder (the "Regulations™) with
respect to the formation of a partnership and the contribution
of assets to the partnership by the partners upon its formation.

Our client, Corporation A, will form a partnership,
Partnership X, with another corporation, Corporation B. '
Corporation A and B will each hold a 50% partnership -
interest in Partnership X which will entitle each to 50% '
of the profits and 50% of the assets upon dissolution: @8oth
corporations will be general partners of Partnership X.
Corporation A and Corporation B are unrelated, and each is,
or is included within, a "person”™ within the meaning of
Regulation 801.1(a) (1) that has total assets in excess of
$100 million.
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i Corporation A will contribute exclusive distributorship
‘ rights for two of the products it manufactures along with

its current customer list for these products, and Corporation

B will contribute exclusive distributorship rights to one

or two of its products along with its current customer list

for these products. The distribution rights and customer

lists of Corporation A and Corporation B each have a fair

market value in excess of $15 million.

Over the telephone, you advised the undersigned
that the formatlon of Partnersh1p X and contrzbutlon of the
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what assets they will contribute. You advised the undersigned
that formation of the partnership is not covered by §801.40
since that rule applies only to the formation of corporationms,
ta nor is it covered by any other provision of the Regulations
‘- or the Act. You stated, however, that once Partnership X °*
is formed, any subsequent transactions between Partnership
X and Corporation A or Corporation B would be separately
suwbject to the Act, and the intrapersonexemptionr contair ed

H in §802.30 would not be available even thonah beth Caorporation
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the matters described above since it follows the FTC's advice
on such matters. . .

i Please know that, in reliance on your advice, the

parties to the proposed transaction described above do nbt

intend to file a Notification and Report Form with the FTC

or the Justice Department in connection with the proposed

i - transaction.
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The parties would like to consummate the transaction
in the very near future. Accordingly, if you are unable
to concur with any part of the foregoing summary of your .
telephone conversation with the undersigned, or if you have

Aanyr_ayestionc nr_fnrther rompents. we yould appreciate vpuy
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Very truly yours,






